August 21, 1958

Nearburg & Ingram
P, O, Box 847
Roswell, New Maxico

Re: Johnston, #1-X, NW SW,
Unit L’ SOC. 7“183"‘27Eo

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of one (1)
copy of forms C-104, C-105 and form C-116.

You will need to submit three (3) extra copies
of forms C-104, four (4) extra copies of form C—lOSFto this
office as soon as possible,

Mail original and one (1) copy of form C-116
to OCC in Hobbs, New Mexico,

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M. L. Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No, 2
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